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AGENDA REQUEST & STAFF REPORT 
 

For Board Business Meeting of October 26, 2016 
_____________________________ 

 

Please see directions for completing this document on the next page. 

 

DATE: October 17, 2016 

 

FROM:  James Lewis  Property & Facilities  385-1414 

 

TITLE OF AGENDA ITEM: 

Consideration of Signature of Document 2016-667, a one-year Option Agreement between Deschutes 

County and Ron Dziengiel.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING ON THIS DATE?  No 

 

BACKGROUND AND POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 

Ron Dziengiel, wishes to purchase on 0.43 acre lot in the Newberry Business Park (Lot 47.  Mr. 

Ordonez proposes to build and operate a marijuana growing and processing business.  There will be an 

initial employment of 2 to 3 full time staff, which is expected increase over time as the business grows 

to 6 employees.  The site development will initially consist of an approximate 2,300 square foot 

building, and associated on-site parking, landscaping and public facilities (with a projected on-site 

investment of $200,000 to $225,00) as required by the City of La Pine through the land use permitting 

process.  Mr. Dziengiel has indicated that base wages paid to employees will be approximately $35,000 

per year, not including benefits or bonuses. 

 

Pursuant to an Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) between Deschutes County and the City of La Pine, 

the City has negotiated the terms of this Agreement with Mr. Dziengiel.  This Option Agreement will 

allow Mr. Dziengiel to complete due diligence, including acquiring the necessary permits for site 

development.  The sale will not close until all conditions of the option agreement have been met. 

 

FISCAL IMPLICATIONS: 

A $2,500 option payment upon execution of the agreement.  Pursuant to the IGA with the City of La 

Pine, Deschutes County will retain one-half of the option payment ($1,250), with the other half going to 

the City of La Pine.  The full purchase price is $32,778 ($1.75 per sq. ft.) for the one lot.  At the time of 

final sale, the proceeds would again be split with the City according the provisions of the IGA. 

 

RECOMMENDATION & ACTION REQUESTED: 

Staff recommends signature of Document 2016-667. 

 

ATTENDANCE: James Lewis 

 

DISTRIBUTION OF DOCUMENTS: 

One original to James Lewis for the Optionee.  

 

http://www.deschutes.org/
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